

ROTHERHAM & DISTRICT RESIDENTIAL LANDLORDS'
ASSOCIATION

Meeting 7.00 p.m. Monday June 25th 2018

Rotherham Town Cricket Club
Badsley Moor Lane, Rotherham

1. Apologies.
2. Matters arising.
3. Treasurer's report.
4. Secretary's report.
5. Chairman's report.
6. Presentation: **Giles Inman** – East Midlands Property Owners Ltd (EMPO) will be giving a legal update on the latest legislation.

Visit the East Midlands Property Owners (EMPO): website [here](#).

Ian Pursehouse and Heather Self – Will be giving a report back on the meeting they had with consultants investigating the performance of Selective Licensing

7. Pause for Thought
8. Any other Business
9. Next meeting – Monday July 30th 2018, venue to be advised at a later date.

10. Contact numbers:-

Chairmen – George Walker, Maurice Healy 01709 364048,

Secretary - Jill Healy 01709 364048 celtic.properties@icloud.com

Treasurer - Heather Self.

Please note, the mailing address for all correspondence is :- Thornbank Offices,
38 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, S. Yorks. S60 2AG

It would be nice to see more faces at our meetings.
There are so many changes to legislation and we all
need to be aware of these.